MEMO

To: Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers

MILE
CREEK From: Lauren Foley
WATERSHED

DISTRICT  Date: Jan 13, 2020

Permit Inspection Report
Summary
This month’s inspections aimed ones from later 2020 that have not yet been inspected, and those in the vicinity for efficiency.

e Number of inspections: 21

e Number of sites removed: 2

e Number of sites to remain in queue with no issues observed: 9
e Number of follow up inspections: 1

e Number of projects hidden excessively under snow: 3

e Number of inspections with project not started: 4

e Number of inspections with issues observed: 2



Inspections

Sites with Issue(s) Observed

Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
2018-48 | 5517-5525 Eden Prairie Rd, Subdivision Missing silt fence (or other perimeter Inspection report sent to
Minnetonka protection) around a very large stockpile — | permit contact
see follow-up table below
2020- 6109 Blake Cir, Edina Single family Missing rock on construction access Inspection report sent to
125 home permittee

Follow-Up Inspections

Permit | Address Type Summary of Results Communication
Number
2018-48 | 5517-5525 Eden Prairie Rd, Subdivision Silt fence added and stock pile reduced None
Minnetonka
Totals

*All values are estimates®

Approximately 205 open permits with potential for activity

e Approximately 125 with activity
e Approximately 80 without activity



